
 
 
 

 
      June 9, 2009 
 
 
 
Via Electronic Filing 
 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
 
 
Re: Petition for waiver of Rule 25-17.250(1) and (2)(a), F.A.C., which requires Progress 
 Energy Florida to have a standard offer contract open until a request for proposal is 
 issued for same avoided unit in standard offer contract, and for approval of standard 
 offer contract; Docket No. 080501-EQ 
 
 
Dear Ms. Cole: 
 
 This letter serves as Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s (“PEF”) acknowledgement to waive 
the 90-day post-hearing requirement as set forth in Section 120.569(2)(l), Florida Statutes in 
the above-referenced docket.   
 
 Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
      s/ John T. Burnett 
 
 
 
JTB/lms 
 
cc: Parties of Record 
 
  



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by Electronic 
Mail this 9th day of June, 2009 to the following: 

 
     ___s/ John T. Burnett________ 
      John T. Burnett 

 

Jean Hartman, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission     
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard   
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
jhartman@psc.state.fl.us 
 
James W. Brew      
F. Alvin Taylor      
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.   
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW    
Eight Floor, West Tower    
Washington, D.C. 20007-5201    
jbrew@bbrslaw.com/ataylor@bbrslaw.com 
 
Karin S. Torain      
PCS Administration (USA), Inc., Suite 400   
1101 Skokie Boulevard     
Northbrook, IL 60062      
KSTorain@Potshcorp.com  
 
Mary Smallwood 
Ruden Law Firm 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL  32301 
Mary.smallwood@ruden.com 
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